

**NOTES OF THE PARTNERSHIP AND COMMUNITY TRUST [PACT] MEETING HELD AT 19-00H
ON TUESDAY JULY 15th 2014 IN THE OLD CHURCH ROOMS.**

PRESENT; R S VAUGHAN CHAIRMAN, COUNCILLOR R McKERLICH, THREE REPRESENTATIVES AND ONE POLICE OFFICER.

1 Apologies for absence had been received from Mr D A Cargill and PC Huw THOMAS .

2 The notes of the last meeting were accepted as a true record and signed by the Chairman.

3 There were no matters arising that were not on the agenda.

4 Cardiff City Council had confirmed that the original Cardiff Local Development Plan [CLDP] would be adopted despite many objections. There would be a call 'to arms' by the North West Cardiff Group to reinforce their written objections. The Chairman strongly encouraged the residents of R&M to support the forthcoming petition

5 There was no further information in regard to traffic flow along Heol Isaf.

6 Councillor R McKerlich had published his monthly report on the Radyr Website He stated that a meeting would be held at the Old Church Rooms on Monday July 28th at 19-00H to discuss concerns raised by the residents of the Sidings and, in particular, the 'Sidings Plot'. The meeting would address various issues regarding possible further developments.

7 The police reported that there had been 108 calls from the R&M area since the last meeting. A total of 28 crimes had resulted in 11 arrests. In particular, they were pleased to report that the 'serial burglar' at many local businesses and houses had been arrested and charged with multiple burglaries. A representative asked if the police could give additional information regarding a survey he had received from H M Police Force. In reply, the police representative stated that this survey was distributed in a random fashion. They asked that those who had received this survey should complete the sections based on their knowledge of local events and return it to the appropriate address.

8 AOB . Concern was raised about horse riding over the land at the entrance to Fordd Las. The police and Councillor McKerlich would investigate and seek a resolution. In addition, there were plans to increase the size of the OCR and for the subsequent decoration

9 The Chairman announced his intention to resign at the end of this year. He had been in post for many years and felt that a new chairperson should be sought. If no one would take up the post, then the police would take the chair. The date of the next meeting will be in September at the Old Church Rooms at a date to be agreed.

